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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 3:09 PM
To: 'WCI Florida govaffairs'
Subject: RE: Company Change Letters

Good afternoon Ms. Brown, 
 
We are in receipt of your attached change of information and will update our system. 
 
Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
From: WCI Florida govaffairs [mailto:WCI.Florida.govaffairs@windstream.com]  
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 2:30 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: WCI Florida govaffairs 
Subject: Company Change Letters 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
On August 14th, our company requested change of information to the following companies/entities.  I was unable to pull 
the update listed of record with the FL PSC, can you assist and let me know if the following are updated: 
 
WIN NuVox 
WIN NTI 
WIN Norlight 
WIN KDL 
WIN Florida 
WIN Florida 
US LEC of Florida 
The Other Phone Company 
Talk America 
PAETEC 
Network Telephone Company 
McLeodUSA 
Intellifiber Networks 
 
Thanks.  
 

Raushawn Brown 
Paralegal – Legal | Windstream 
4001 N. Rodney Parham Road | Little Rock, AR 72212 
o: 501-748-5298 | f: 330-487-2723 
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This email message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message and any attachments. 




